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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Greg Tatum
Diane Cappiello
Julie Vicidomini

From: Kim Conti ;@/

Re: Board Agenda
Date: March 31, 2016
Please place the following on the board agenda.

The committee recommends and | so move that approval be given to
Dr. Isabel Detrizio Carotenuto ( 24 Heritage Drive East Hanover NJ
07936) to provide Neurodevelopmental evaluations at the rate of
$400.00 per evaluation, not to exceed $3,850.00 for the 2016-2017
school year. (Acct # 11-00-219-320-01-19)
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